D593/L/3/70


Memo.
Particulars of Plot of Ground in



Hanford given as an addition



To the Hanford Schools


a   r   p

Area 
0. 1. 18
Coloured pink on accompanying



tracing & situate in the Township



of Hanford & Parish of Trentham

Boundaries  -

North East by the site of the existing




Schools and on all other sides by




Lands the property of the Duke




of Sutherland


Mines not reserved



Tithe free -



Land Tax – free -

Conveyance to be to the same Parties  X ( 

minister of parish & } to whom the original site of Hanford

X Ch[urch] Wardens} National Schools were conveyed

& their successors   } (date of original Conveyance 14 May 1867)


Conveyance joined in { The Duke of Sutherland


and the Marquis of Stafford 

